LITTLE ELM

Agenda
100 W. Eldorado Parkway
Little EIm, TX 75068

TIRZ #6 Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, February 18, 2025 5:30 p.m.

1. Call to Order / Roll Call.

2. Consider Action to Approve the Minutes from the August 20, 2024, Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone (TIRZ) #6 Board Meeting.

3. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action to Accept the Annual Financial Report for Tax Increment
Reinvestment Zone #6 (TIRZ #6) for the reporting period ending September 30, 2024.

4, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action to Transfer the Remaining Fund Balance in Tax Increment
Reinvestment Zone #6 (TIRZ #6) to the Town's General Fund.

5. Adjourn.

Respectfully,
Caitlan Biggs, Town Secretary

This is to certify that the above notice was posted on the Town of Little EIm website prior to 5:30 p.m. the
13th day of February.



LITTLE ELM

Date: 02/18/2025

Agenda Item #: 2.

Department: Administrative Services

Strategic Goal: Maintain operational integrity and viability

Staff Contact: Caitlan Biggs, Director of Administrative Services/Town Secretary
AGENDA ITEM:

Consider Action to Approve the Minutes from the August 20, 2024, Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ) #6
Board Meeting.

DESCRIPTION:
The minutes from the August 20, 2024 TIRZ #4 Board meeting are attached for approval.

BUDGET IMPACT:
There is no budget impact for this item.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.

Attachments
Minutes - August 20, 2024



DRAFT

Minutes
Town of Little EIm
100 W Eldorado Parkway
Little EIm, Texas 75068
214-975-0404
http://www.littleelm.org

TIRZ #5 BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY AUGUST 20, 2024 - 5:30 p.m.

Present: Tony Singh; Curtis Cornelious, Mayor; Lisa Norman; Andrew Evans; Michel Hambrick; Ken
Eaken; Jamell Johnson

Staff Present: Caitlan Biggs, Director of Administrative Services/Town Secretary
Jennette Espinosa, Executive Director
Matt Mueller, Town Manager
Robert Brown, Town Attorney

Call to Order / Roll Call.

Meeting was called to order at 5:58 p.m.

Consider Action to Approve the Minutes from the February 20, 2024, Tax Increment
Reinvestment Zone Number Six (TIRZ 6) Board of Directors Meeting.

Motion by Jamell Johnson, seconded by Lisa Norman to approve the minutes.

Vote: 7 - 0 - Unanimously

Present, Discuss, and Consider Action to Approve Resolution No. 082020240176, a Resolution of
the Board of Directors of Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Six, Town of Little EIm,
Texas, Approving Certain Project Expenditures; Providing a Severability Clause; and Providing an
Effective Date.

Motion by Andrew Evans, seconded by Jamell Johnson to approve Resolution No.

0820202401T6.

Vote: 7 - 0 - Unanimously

Adjourn.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:00 p.m.



Respectfully,

Caitlan Biggs
Town Secretary

Passed and Approved this 18th day of February 2025.



LITTLE ELM

Date: 02/18/2025

Agenda Item #: 3.

Department: Finance

Strategic Goal: Maintain operational integrity and viability
Staff Contact: Kelly Wilson, Chief Financial Officer
AGENDA ITEM:

Present, Discuss, and Consider Action to Accept the Annual Financial Report for Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone #6 (TIRZ #6) for the reporting period ending September 30, 2024.

DESCRIPTION:

State law, Section 311.016 of the Texas Tax Code requires the governing body of a municipality or county to
submit a report on the state of the reinvestment zone created by the municipality to the chief executive officer
of each taxing unit that levies property taxes on real property in the zone. A copy of this annual report must be
submitted to the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts on or before the 150th day following the end of its fiscal
year. The intent of this report is to comply with state law as well as provide an overview and transparency of the
financial condition of TIRZ #6.

BUDGET IMPACT:
There is no budget impact for this items.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends acceptance.

Attachments
TIRZ #6 Annual Financial Report FY2024
TIRZ #6 map



LITTLE ELM

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #6
(TIRZ #6)

ANNUAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2024



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS
TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE #6

As of September 30, 2024

Table of Contents

1.  YEAR END SUMMARY OF MEETINGS/TOWN COUNCIL/BOARD ACTIONS

11 PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE & PROJECT COSTS

111 TIRZ EXPENDITURES — CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

V. ANNUAL FINANCIALS

V. TIRZ FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENT

APPENDIX A — TIRZ MAPS



1.  YEAR END SUMMARY OF MEETINGS/TOWN COUNCIL/BOARD ACTIONS

In November 2016, the Town of Little ElIm Town Council appointed members for the Tax
Increment Reinvestment Zone #6 (“TIRZ #6”) Board of Directors. TIRZ #6 was created to identify
and assist in financing various road improvements, water distribution system improvements,
sanitary sewer collection system improvements, and storm sewer collection system improvements
to benefit the property within TIRZ #6 and which are outlined in greater detail in Section II of this
report.

Board members appointed and currently serving are: Town—Mayor Curtis Cornelious, Mayor
Pro-Tem Jamell Johnson, and Councilmembers Tony Singh, Ken Eaken, Lisa Norman, Andrew
Evans, and Michel Hambrick.



Il. PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE & PROJECT COSTS

Estimated Project Costs

. o TIRZ Funded Non-TIRZ
Project Description Project Costs Project Costs Total Status

Road improvements $3,354,728 $4,779,436 $8,134,164 Substantially Complete
Water distribution system improvements $1,162,113 $1,174,066 $2,336,179 Substantially Complete
Sanitary sewer improvements $1,623,580 $3,349,538 $4,973,118 Substantially Complete
Storm drainage improvements $1,084,459 $1,543,028 $2,627,487 Substantially Complete
Other soft and miscellaneous costs $1,462,222 $1,815,418 $3,277,640 Substantially Complete
Total Estimated Non-Project Costs $8,687,102 $12,661,486 $21,348,588

1 — As provided in the TIRZ #6 Project and Financing Plan.
2 — Estimated Non-TIRZ Project Costs are shown as provided in Section II of the 2024-25 Rudman Tract PID Annual Service and Assessment
Plan Update for the Phase #2 Direct Improvement costs.



III. TIRZ EXPENDITURES — CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

TIRZ Expenditures

As of Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2024

Major Improvement

Expenditure Period Phase #1 Area Total

Rudman Tract PID Participation FY2017-2019 $6,633 $3,061 $9,694
Rudman Tract PID Participation FY2020 $21,217 $3,090 $24,307
Rudman Tract PID Participation FY2021 $43,626 $3,177 $46,804
Rudman Tract PID Participation FY2022 $79,561 $4,755 $84,315
Rudman Tract PID Participation FY2023 $156,874 $4,733 $161,607
Rudman Tract PID Participation FY2024 $228,130 $7,518 $235,648
Total $536,041 $26,334 $562,375

1 — Represent various subphases of development within TIRZ #6.
2 — Represent approved Rudman Tract PID participation amounts approved by Town Council annually in the respective Annual Service and
Assessment Plan Updates. Amounts are derived from approximately 30% of the Town taxes collected as of the time the Annual Service and

Assessment Plan Update was approved by Town Council.



1V. ANNUAL FINANCIALS

Pursuant to State Law (Section 311.016, Tax Code), the following financial information is required
for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024 (unless otherwise noted):

1. Amount and source of revenue in the tax increment fund established for TIRZ #6:

Tax Increments received $237,705
Interest income earned $6,099
Total Revenue $243,804

2. Amount and purpose of expenditures from the tax increment fund established for

TIRZ #6:
PID Participation
Wilmington Trust (PID Trustee) PH #1 $228,130
Wilmington Trust (PID Trustee) MIA $7,518
Transfer to General Fund (excess funds) $11,294
Other $0
Total Expenditures $246,942

3. Amount of principal and interest due on outstanding indebtedness:

As of September 30, 2024, there is no bonded indebtedness for TIRZ #6. TIRZ projects
were financed with proceeds of the Rudman Tract PID-related bonds issued in 2017.

4. Tax Increment base and current captured appraised value retained by TIRZ #6:

$139,871,541
0 | 5+7.137,35
2021 _ $24,822,800
2020 - $16,147,586

$0 $15,000,000  $30,000,000  $45,000,000  $60,000,000  $75,000,000  $90,000,000 $105,000,000 $120,000,000 $135,000,000 $150,000,000

Fiscal Year

Base Year Value  ® Captured Appraised Value Total Value

1 — Town is only participating jurisdiction. Town participation is 30% of ad valorem property tax revenues
generated from annual captured appraised values. Base year value for all years shown above is $20,669.



5. Total amount of the tax incremental revenue received, and any additional
information necessary to demonstrate compliance with the tax increment project and

financing plan adopted by the governing body of the municipality!

2024

$237,705

2023 $164,058

$86,227

Fiscal Year
[\o)
S
[NS]
(3]

2021 $48,342

2020 \ $24,307

$0 $25,000  $50,000  $75,000 $100,000 $125,000 $150,000 $175,000 $200,000 $225,000 $250,000

1 — Town is only participating jurisdiction. Town participation is 30% of ad valorem property tax revenues
generated from annual captured appraised values.



V. TIRZ FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENT

TIRZ FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENT!
As of Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2024

Total

Beginning Balance:
10/1/2023 $
Revenues:
Property Tax:
Town
Delinquent
County
Property Rollback Taxes
Sales Tax
Interest

11,295

237,705

6,099

R e AR R A

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures:
Land Purchases
Professional Services
Economic Development Grant
PID Participation
Construction/Improvements
Interest Expense

243,804

246,942

SLBNPh L PH LB LA

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Ending Balance:
9/30/2024 $

246,942

8,157

1 — The TIRZ obligation for a given year represents the TIRZ credits
required to offset the respective Rudman Tract PID Assessments.
Pursuant to Chapter 311.014(d), any remaining balance in the TIRZ #6 fund can
be transferred to the Town’s general fund after all eligible TIRZ obligations have

been paid.



ELECTRIC EASEMENT

EASEMENT ]

ELECTRIC EASEMEN

Ty

7

CENTER

ENTRY [
MONUMENT
City Phase C;r:;sas Net Area Units
Little EIm 1 74.3 64.2 275
| 2 608 466 205
Commercial 10.2 10.1
Oak Point 1 18.3 13.5 64
3 55.6 45.3 188
4 29.4 25.5 103
Total 248.6 205.3 835

*Phase 1 Areas include offsite Lloyd Road improvements
**Net Area is net of Open Spaces, Electric Easement, Amenity Center, Parks & Areas not to be developed

=

Exhibit A

— 1L J | JL |

]

|1

S

(]

AREA

Little EIm Oak Point Phase
Phase 50' Lot 60' Lot 50' Lot 60' Lot Total
1 186 89 64 339
S e e ) R
3 133 55 188
4 38 65 103
Total 310 170 235 120 835
PHASE MAP

udmaﬂ

NORTH

CIVILISINGLE FAMILY PURSUITS\2014024 - RUDMAN NORTH TRACTIDWGIPRELIMI

y of Oak Point & Town of Little EIm, Texas

INARYIEXHIBITS\EXHIBIT-PHASES. DWG

MARTOP ROAD

LIFT STATION

LIFT STATION
AREA

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0 250 500

1" =500'@ 11x17

Kimley»

5750 Genesis Court
Suite 200

Frisco, Texas 75034
972-335-3580

ation No. F-928

ssssssss
sssssss



LITTLE ELM

Date: 02/18/2025

Agenda Item #: 4,

Department: Finance

Strategic Goal: Maintain operational integrity and viability
Staff Contact: Kelly Wilson, Chief Financial Officer
AGENDA ITEM:

Present, Discuss, and Consider Action to Transfer the Remaining Fund Balance in Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone #6 (TIRZ #6) to the Town's General Fund.

DESCRIPTION:

Each year, TIRZ #6 is obligated to transfer property tax collections received to the Rudman Tract PID that
participates in this reinvestment zone. This is reflected in the annual Service Assessment Plan that approves
certain project expenditures and establishes the PID assessment. The PID obligations from TIRZ #6 is reflected as
a TIRZ credit in each area and parcel in Rudman Tract PID. See below an excerpt from the 2024-2025 Service
Assessment Plan approved by the TIRZ Board and Council on August 20, 2024.

TIRZ Six Credit Total per Area

AREA 2024-2025 TIRZ #6 CREDIT
Phase One $228,130

Major Improvements $7,518

Total $235,648

Pursuant to Chapter 311.014(d), any remaining balance in the TIRZ #6 fund can be transferred to the Town's
General Fund after all eligible TIRZ obligations have been paid. At the end of fiscal year 2024, the balance
remaining in TIRZ #6 is $8,156.79.This amount comes from the prior year's balance in addition to the activity
from FY2024. Staff is requesting these funds be transferred to the Town's General Fund.

BUDGET IMPACT:
This transfer will allow the balance to be utilized in the General Fund for government services.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.




	Agenda
	AI 2646 Minutes
	       ATT_Minutes - August 20, 2024
	AI 2623 Annual Financial Report ending September 30, 2024
	       ATT_TIRZ _6 Annual Financial Report FY2024
	I.    YEAR END SUMMARY OF MEETINGS/TOWN COUNCIL/BOARD ACTIONS
	II.     Public Infrastructure & Project Costs
	III. TIRZ Expenditures – Capital Improvements
	IV. Annual Financials
	V. TIRZ Fund Financial Statement

	       ATT_TIRZ _6 map
	AI 2624 Approval to Transfer TIRZ #6 Fund Balance to GF

